
Address: 258 Wellington 
Street, Stratford 

Legal Description:  Lot 
284, Plan 20 

Designation By-law:  73-
2004 

By-Law Designation 
Date: April 26, 2004 

Date of Construction:  
1905 

Architectural Style:  
Industrial 

 

Architectural 
Description: Three-storey structure with six over six, rectangular windows. This structure has 
original horizontal wood cladding beneath corrugated galvanized metal.  

Between its construction and 1916, this building was most likely a carpenter’s shop. Since its 
construction, it also been used as a chopping mill, a galvanized iron mill, and, most recently, a 
warehouse. 

The building is now located in a primarily residential area but continues to serve as an important 
example of Stratford and its surrounding area’s agricultural tradition. 


